

Martine Band

From: Martine Band
Sent: June 15, 2017 12:05 PM
To: 'Rehob, James (ENERGY)'
Cc: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS)
Subject: RE: Draft Email to LDCs re Reg for ICI-eligible customers

Thanks James. I will circulate these internally to those on the team here, with the caveat that they not be shared externally.

Martine

Martine M. N. Band
 Associate General Counsel
 Ontario Energy Board
 Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street
 Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Direct Line: 416.440.8117
 E-mail: martine.band@oeb.ca

Please note my email address has changed to Martine.Band@oeb.ca. Please update your address book accordingly.

-----Original Message-----

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [mailto:James.Rehob@ontario.ca]
 Sent: June-15-17 11:25 AM
 To: Martine Band
 Cc: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS)
 Subject: FW: Draft Email to LDCs re Reg for ICI-eligible customers

Confidential/Solicitor & Client Privileged

June 15, 2017

Good morning, Martine. Given that the OEB's position as having primary responsibility for applying these regulations, we are pleased to attach and share the filed versions of the social program funding regulations with you on behalf of the OEB.

As discussed previously, these versions are "advance copies" of the official versions which are to be posted to e-laws website, Ontario's official location for legislation and regulations. Therefore, please

do not further forward these regulations but rather refer interested parties to the e-laws website. Our policy clients may be providing copies to certain other stakeholders for whom receiving an advance copy would be critical on the same basis.

If you have any questions, feel free to give me a call.

Thank you, Martine.

Best,

James

James P. H. Rehub
Senior Counsel
Ministry of the Attorney General
Legal Services Branch
MAG Civil Law Division
Ministry of Energy, Ministry of Economic Development and Growth, Ministry of Research, Innovation and Science, Ministry of Infrastructure, Accessibility Directorate of Ontario
56 Wellesley Street West
Toronto, ON M7A 2E7
Tel: 416-325-6676
Fax: 416-325-1781
james.rehub@ontario.ca

Notice

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.